



Department of Energy

Washington, DC 20585

May 8, 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR JEFFREY FEIT

PROGRAM MANAGER
DOE TECHNICAL STANDARDS PROGRAM
OFFICE OF NUCLEAR SAFETY

FROM: JAMES DILLARD
DIRECTOR
OFFICE OF WORKER SAFETY AND HEALTH POLICY

SUBJECT: Reaffirmation with Change Notice of Department of Energy
Standard 1136-2017, *Good Practices for
Occupational Radiological Protection in Uranium Facilities*

The Department of Energy Standard 1136-2017 Change Notice 1, *Good Practices for Occupational Radiological Protection in Uranium Facilities*, is approved for reaffirmation after all phases of coordination in RevCom for the Technical Standards Program.

In keeping with the Office of Environment, Health, Safety and Security (EHSS) policy, this draft standard has been reviewed by the appropriate EHSS organizations. An electronic copy of the draft subject Standard is being provided concurrently with this memorandum.

For more information, please contact George Chiu at (301)-903-8483 or via email at george.chiu@hq.doe.gov.

Attachment